



LAURIE McRAE
INTERIORS



Laurie McRae, NCIDQ, ASID, AKBD
GA Registered Interior Designer #489

Career Highlights

2018 – Reappointed to Georgia State Licensing Board of Architects and Interior Designers – gubernatorial appointment

2010-2016 Council of Interior Design Qualification Board of Directors

2014-2016 CIDQ Officer (2015 President)

2004-2011 Georgia State Licensing Board of Architects and Interior Designers – gubernatorial appointment

2012 Georgia Alliance of Interior Design Professionals Board

2007 Licensed by State of Georgia

2005 Achieved certification from National Kitchen and Bath Association

1994 Certified by National Council of Interior Designers

Publications

Structures and Design 2016

Southern Lady Magazine 2012

Spectacular Homes of Georgia 2005

Southern Living Plans Magazine 1995

Southern Living Magazine 1985

Professional Affiliations

ASID – since 1994

NKBA – since 2005

Licensed by State of Georgia

Education

Bachelor of Science - University of Georgia

Local Volunteerism

Imperial Theater Board of Directors

Fundraiser – Hope House

Pro Bono work – Hope House campus

Fundraiser – Historic Augusta

Annual Antique Benefit

Laurie McRae Interiors (since 1989)

1325 Troupe Street, Augusta, GA 30904

laurie@lauriemcrae.com

706-863-5440